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Through the generosity in 1924 of alumni, alumnae,
citizens of the city of Rochester and friends of the University
of Rochester, the University has been able to enlarge the
endowment of the College of Arts and Science and provide
for growth in the College for Men and College for Women.
A new site comprising eighty-seven acres bounded on one
side by the Genesee River and adjoining the buildings of our
School of Medicine and Dentistry was acquired for a new
campus for the College for Men, and since 1927 the Uni-
versity has developed a group of eleven buildings on this
site. The academic buildings surrounding the main quad-
rangle have been constructed in the early Greek-Revival
style of Colonial architecture, while the dormitories, student
union, gymnasium and other buildings follow Georgian
lines. The present campus of twenty-five acres and twelve
buildings, located in the residential section of the city of
Rochester about three miles from the new campus is being
renovated and improved for the College for Women. The
University believes the new buildings of the College for Men
will be of general interest and hopes that the program
outlined above may be of educational significance.

About October first, the University will forward a more
detailed program, including information as to the academic
procession, hotel accommodations, railroads entering Roch-
ester and other details.




